David Hewitt
“

From: Jennie | Bowland Tree Consultancy <jennie@bowlandtreeconsultancy.co.uk>
Sent: 06 October 2016 11:15

To: David Hewitt

Subject: Planning condition at Oaksmead, Copster Green

Attachments: RIMG7620.JPG; RIMG7624 JPG; RIMG7621.JPG; RIMG7623 JPG; Tree Constraints at

Oaksmead, Copster Green - Oct '16.pdf

Hi Dave

Left a message for you yesterday, as could do with a chat about the planning condition of the approval to extend the
property at Oaksmead, Copster Green (application no. 3/2015/0771) that | spoke to you about not so long ago.

Prior to commencement of any part of the development hereby permitted, details of protection measures for the
6. Oak tree identified T1 on plan number 15.124 dated 17 June 2015 shall be submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. The information to be submitted shall be accordance with the BS5837 2012
[Trees in Relation to Demolition, Design & Construction] and shall include details of a Geoweb based
construction for the tarmac drive. The approved protection measures shall be followed throughout the entire
period of development works.
Details of crown reduction/ crown re-balancing tree work of the Oaktree shall also be submitted for the written
approval of the Local Planning Authority. No tree work shall be implemented without prior written permission,
which will only be granted when it is demonstrated that the submitted tree work details comply with BS3998 for
tree work and shall be carried out by an approved arboricultural contractor.The approved works shall then be
carried out in accordance with a timescale that has first been agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

It appears that an arboriculturist was not involved in the design/application process and we have now been
approached post-approval to help discharge condition no. 6.

Following a meeting with the client (Mrs Helen Heggie) and inspection of the tree, it seems to me that the problems
we have are two-fold:-

1. The need to extend and alter their property is driven by the fact that Helen’s husband, Richard, has been
recently made disabled and the house now needs adapting for wheelchair use. Levels are key here. As the
house sits slightly lower than the driveway, they need to bring the approved extension of the driveway
down to the level of the property, so that Richard can get in and out of the car and to the front door, using
the wheelchair, without having to deal with any changes in levels. This will involve significant excavations
within the RPA of oak tree T1, whose RPA is likely to be largely offset into the front garden due to the
surrounding hardscape. The retention of levels and use of a Geoweb type system within the RPA of the tree
is, therefore, incompatible with the wider design.

2. On my advice, the client has recently had a tree surgeon remove the ivy, so that | could fully inspect the
tree. Removal of the ivy has revealed that the tree has evidently lost a leader at about 2m in the past and
now has a cavity at this point that appears to extend into the primary branch that overhangs the road. |
cannot fully assess the extent of the cavity from ground level, however. As you’ll see from the attached
photos, removal or reduction of the limb over the road is going to have a pretty drastic effect on the tree
and the local aesthetics. | have attached the Tree Constraints documents with further info, along with a TIP,
for your reference,

I'd be grateful if you could please consider these issues and let me know your thoughts on how to proceed.
Kind regards

Jennie



Jennie Keighley msc BSc (Hons) TechArbora
Consulting Arboriculturist

Bowland C

free Lid

7 Lakeland Close
Billington
Lancashire

BB7 9LN

Tel: 01254 825098
Mob: 07917652230

Bowland Tree Consultancy Ltd is registered in England and Wales. Company No. 7080820

E-mails and any attachments from Bowland Tree Consultancy Ltd are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately by replying to the e-mail, and then delete it without making copies or using it in any way. Although any attachments to the message will
have been checked for viruses before transmission, you are urged to carry out your own virus check before opening attachments, since Bowland Tree
Consultancy Ltd accepts no responsibility for loss or damage caused by software viruses. Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under UK
Data Protection and Freedom of Information legislation these contents may have to be disclosed in response to a request.
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